

# ZOE CORRIGAN

---

Email: [zoekildare@hotmail.com](mailto:zoekildare@hotmail.com)

Home Address: 36 Maple Toft Close, Prosperous, Co. Kildare, W91 A2N5

Tel: 085 2464713

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/zoe-corrigan-74b081211>

## PROFILE

I am currently in my final year studying Law and Business within Maynooth University. I have developed a strong work ethic and positive approach to challenging work. I am a highly motivated team player who retains the ability to work alone, as necessary. I feel I possess the interpersonal and adaptive skills required for a role within a team environment due to my valuable experience academically, professionally and throughout my extracurricular activities. I am a highly ambitious and determined student who always goes the extra mile.

## EDUCATION

2020 – to date Maynooth University, Maynooth, Co. Kildare.

### **BCL Degree – Law with Business (2.1)**

Year 1 Results:

Law of Torts	65%
Contract Law	50%
Introduction to Legal Research	66%
Legal Research Methods	72%
Introduction to Law	75%
Introduction to Law II	64%
Criminal Law	61%
Constitutional Law	64%
Business Models and Marketing	71%
Introduction to Managing Innovation	66%
Organizational Behavior and Management	70%
Introduction to Business Ethics	73%

Year 2 Results:

EU law and Policy	60%
Project Management	68%
Company Law	72%
Macroeconomics	76%
Human Resource Management	64%
Company Law	72%
Operations and Supply Chain Management	60%
Data Management Skills for Business	63%
The Law of Evidence	70%
Administrative Law in Ireland	62%
Organizational Design and Management	74%
Introduction to Management Information Systems	73%

2015 – 2020 St.Farnans PPS, Prosperous, Co. Kildare.

**Leaving Certificate** - Achieved 466 points

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Events Officer | MU FLAC | October 2021 – Present**

- Experienced in assessing and understanding the unique needs of each event planned with sharp attention to all details.
- Planning and execution of events whilst adhering to society budget and deadlines. This requires collaborative negotiation with other society members.
- Responsible to assist planning of Johanna Airey Moot Court Competition, client clinics, member training workshops, information sessions and various other social events the society holds.

### **Deli Assistant | Centra | May 2021 – Present**

- Within one year of employment, I was promoted to a senior member of staff.
- Assumed responsibility of assiduously training new staff members whilst working over the summer period.
- Further developed my ability to work in a fast-paced environment, managing various operations to meet the demands of the position.
- Given the sole responsibility to open or close the deli when required and work independently to carry out all tasks in an efficient manner.

- Undertaken training and tasked with following all food safety procedures and high standards established by the company in accordance with other regulatory bodies.
- Respond appropriately to customers' requests and provide extensive information were requested to ensure the product's purchased aligns with what best fit their requirements and dietary needs.

## **SKILLS**

- Experienced at managing time and prioritizing tasks to accomplish projects and meet deadlines.
- Strong team working, leadership and supervisory skills through group work at college, work experience and sport.
- Oral advocacy and research skills.
- Proficient user of Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel, the Internet, and email.

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

### **Johanna Airey Moot Court Competition Winner 2022, Maynooth University**

- Worked alongside my partner to persuasively present my argument in front of a panel of judges within this moot court competition hosted by the FLAC Society within Maynooth University.
- Created a plausible solution through intense collaboration.
- Improved my advocacy skills and allowed me to become more confident within my research and drafting capabilities.

### **Student Debate on the Conference on the Future of Europe 2022, Maynooth University**

- Represented my university as I actively participated in this debate organized by the European Parliament Office
- I was given the crucial topic of economic policy to discuss alongside fellow Irish universities and two more universities from the Netherlands.
- I further developed my passion for advocacy and was able to confidently give my own insight whilst also collaborating and communicating effectively with others.

### **Philpot Curran Moot Court Competition Winner 2021, Maynooth University**

- My partner and I won this highly competitive moot court competition hosted by the Law Society within Maynooth University.
- This enabled me to develop public speaking and analytical skills, whilst allowing me to actively research topics and case studies to create the foundations of my argument.

### **Young Social Innovators of the Year (Junior) 2017, St. Farnans PPS**

- Working with the DSPCA to raise awareness about the issue of dogs being mistreated. My team and I developed a teaching resource for use at primary school level, raising €220 in aid of the DSPCA, and organizing a hamper collection containing dog supplies.
- This allowed me to develop my teamwork and leadership skills further whilst also contributing to society.

## **INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES**

### University:

#### **Member, Free Legal Advice Clinic, Maynooth University (2020 to date)**

- Actively participate in society activities and virtual and in person training clinics.
- Support the society whilst carrying out the position as Events Officer within the core committee.
- Represented society whilst competing within the Johanna Airey Moot Court.

#### **Member, Law Society, Maynooth University (2020 to date)**

- Actively participate in society activities virtually and in person.
- Represented society in various moot courts and demonstrated great ambition such as winning the Philpot Curran Moot Court.

#### **Member, European Law Student Association (ELSA), Maynooth University (2020 to date)**

- Actively participate in society activities virtually and in person.

#### **Member, Business and Finance Society, Maynooth University (2020 to date)**

- Actively participate in society activities virtually and in person.

### Creative:

#### **Sewing**

- During the Covid-19 pandemic, I invested my time in learning a new skill and I decided to teach myself how to sew, purchasing a sewing machine and enlisting to programs online.
- Developed considerable patience and a strong attention to detail.
- Took initiative to create items of clothing and accessories such as toys and decorative pieces, where I donated finished projects to my local community.
- Implemented personal cost reducing plan as I arranged to create with old, recycled materials such as denim.

### Sports:

#### **Member, Caragh Ladies Gaelic Club (2011 to 2022)**

- Elected role of team captain, leading team through various training sessions and matches.
- Represent club competitively.
- Mentor for junior teams, assisted management of team with continuous support.
- Volunteer at multiple club events such as bingo and charity fundraisers